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February 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids (IFB) 4-2095
“Fence Installation at Pacific Electric Right of Way
in Anaheim”
Addendum No. 2

Bidders:

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No.2 to the above
captioned IFB issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).

1.

Bidders are advised the pre-bid conference registration sheets and job
walk sign-in sheet are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No.
2.

. Bidders are advised the bid submittal due date remains at or before

11:00 a.m., March 11, 2024.

Bidders are advised of the following correction to the contractor licensing
requirements:

The project contractor will be required to hold a valid State of California
C-13 specialty class license; or hold a valid State of California A general
engineering contractor license and subcontract a valid State of California
C-13 specialty licensed contractor; or hold a valid State of California B
general building contractor license and subcontract a valid State of
California C-13 specialty licensed contractor.

Bidders are advised that the project contractor shall obtain and pay for
all permits required for this project by City of Anaheim, which shall be
included in the bid submittal. Building permit fees total $492.92 and are
due to be paid to City of Anaheim.

Bidders are advised the public bid opening will be held via in-person and
teleconference on March 11, 2024, at 11:00 a.m., at 600 South Main
Street, Conference Room 101, Orange, California, 92863. Bidders may
join or call-in using the following credentials:

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / RO. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)
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Page 2

e Microsoft Teams Meeting Link

e Orcall in (audio only)

e +1916-550-9867

e Phone Conference ID: 101 985 706#

Bidders are advised that all changes addressed in this
Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Bidders are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum No. 2 in their “Bid Form”.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned
at 714-560-5078 or jmellen@octa.net.

Sincerely,

Josice Mellen

Josie Mellen

Senior Contract Administrator

Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachment:

Attachment A: Pre-bid conference registration sheets, and job walk sign-in sheet.


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODBhNTZiYzAtZDU0MC00OTdjLWEyMDYtNjE5M2JlYjA4YTM4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221e952f6c-c8fc-4e38-b476-ab4dd5449420%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228c65e565-a485-4df9-b96d-1513f6fba63b%22%7d
tel:+19165509867,,101985706#%20
mailto:jmellen@octa.net

IFB 4-2095 ADDENDUM 02 ATTACHMENT A

PRE-BID REGISTRATION
OCTA
Date: February 20, 2024
IFB 4-2095

FENCE INSTALLATION AT PACIFIC ELECTRIC RIGHT OF WAY IN ANAHEIM
1. Company Name:-MAE® 1S ST25\ Fincg (O
Attendee: 3am 4 & BLac a L / ltevy o Braus €
Address: D126 4. S4 Beo ér .
City, State Zip: Los Avibes? (A 0100';
Phone Number: (£23 ) 75 (- 410 Registered on CAMM NET? \{‘:es [] No

Prime E/Sub [J pBE[]

E-Mail Address: :ch\‘f/‘f@e—\a@rl-&ﬁz&\uioo o

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Attendee: ,/V(/JIJZA\ o fra @a l/l

Address: P V4 !@/’X Qolf7 12

City, State Zip: A S. M //’AM& /’2&

Phone Number: (YA 9 R3 - L/) l"{“\ Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [ No

Prime [E(Sub ] pBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name: 7M N 5: ne lZ/l%- (rp
Attendee: quﬂ A T 0o J </ Al e R2Z2rsc  CA. d// 7[72

Address:
City, State Zip: _AZUSc (A & (207

Phone Number: _( 6“7{ ) Fe5 1 2{  Registered on CAMMNET? [}Yes [] No
Prime 7 Sub [] DBE [J

E-Mail Address: AA?K@ g J',/&A =ahce « cona

Revised 06/11/2018



IFB 4-2095 ADDENDUM 02 ATTACHMENT A

PRE-BID REGISTRATION
OCTA
Date: February 20, 2024
IFB 4-2095

FENCE INSTALLATION AT PACIFIC ELECTRIC RIGHT OF WAY IN ANAHEIM

1. Company Name: (/a((-)«/\ (@(\(é ( 0. /\C .
Attendee: W‘\ (Ao~ Q@i\\\a‘/\% :
Address: MCT 4 64f('\€ fa A -
City, State Zip: (PG\(‘DWWU'/\;‘ [ A - OIO716
Phone Number: (109 ) D61 -LT16D Registered on CAMM NET? Ei/és [ No

Prime [E/Sub 0 pbBE[]
E-Mail Address: wl\\(amq/uailﬂ W\C@anr\m Com/Ma-W I(P.—Gpwh E;/\(—(’ 03

OVL" foe E’—. ComM..

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes ] No

Prime [] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



IFB 4-2095 ADDENDUM 02 ATTACHMENT A

PRE-BID REGISTRATION ATTACHMENT B

OCTA IFB 4-2095 Date: February 20, 2024

Title: FENCE INSTALLATION AT PACIFIC ELECTRIC RIGHT OF WAY IN ANAHEIM

1. Company Name: HLQ /f;é ‘?g/ f/gﬂ[é (O

Attendee: ﬂqﬂ?f/ ﬁ/aﬂff\dlz ,/%‘4 ﬁyé/éf

Address: (P;ﬂ 6 50'/’ Pf&if’ﬂ ﬁ'

City, State Zip: Lﬂf ,W/gj (4 ?0005

Phone Number: (03 ) F5(-4/0Y Registered on CAMM NET? B Yes [] No

Prime ) Sub [] DBE[]
E-Mail Address: &lnouji @/)Qf/;5 7@)(?@1 @"’7

danid ¢/larei sHAIC £2e Lz
2, Company Name:
Attendee:
Address:
City, State Zip: ]
Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [l No

Prime [ ] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



IFB 4-2095 ADDENDUM 02 ATTACHMENT A

m IFB 3-2755
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

ocTA PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 3-2755 Date: September 25, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

1. Company Name: 0lden Gate Steel, Inc. DBA Golden Gate Construction
Attendee: Davis Lim

Address: 14709 Carmenita Road
City, State Zip: Norwalk, CA 90650

Phone Number: (2062 )210-8108 Registered on CAMMNET? [l Yes [] No

Prime ] Sub [ ] DBE W
E-Mail Address: INformation.goldengate@gmail.com

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018
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IFB 4-2095

Agreement No. :
Meeting: PRE-BID SITE JOB WALK

ADDENDUM 02
Project Name: FENCE INSTALLATION AT PACIFIC ELECTRIC RIGHT-OF-WAY IN ANAHEIM

ATTACHMENT A

IFB-4-2095

Date: 2/20/2024 Time: 12:00 PM
SIGN-IN SHEET
ATTENDEES NAME REPRESENTING PHONE NUMBER E-MAIL ADDRESS
/)JMQ\ fé\_mt-\ﬁﬂ a2 s (*cvul ‘7,-' T5i~y oy ""\"—tz“—(-‘“
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